

## **Peggy Vasquez**

---

**From:** Wiggie Shell [shell@georgetownrail.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 04, 2009 3:30 PM  
**To:** Peggy Vasquez  
**Subject:** County Funds for ESD#8

Peggy,

The \$60,000.00 currently is still in ESD #8 bank account that we received in two payments from the County. In the past the county paid this money directly to the City of Georgetown. In the current contract between ESD #8 and the City of Georgetown it states that the GFD will provide mutual aid to other Fire Departments within Williamson County on behalf of ESD #8.

WIGGIE SHELL  
PRESIDENT & COO

**G***REX* - 111 COOPERATIVE WAY, SUITE 100, GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

SHELL@GEORGETOWNRAIL.COM

O: (800)582-1803 EXT. 226

C: (512)818-2045

F: (512)863-0405